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Register Before/After lvlAy 2OO2
(e) PARF = (oMV) 

--x_x_=LTA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e} 
--_-.Salvage Vatue(LTA Rebate - S%):

Calculation for Va luation:
Average MV $

Calcu lation for Repossessed vehicte:
High demaod vehicle: Yes / f,lo $

Parallel lmport vehicle: Yes / No I
sMore thAn l0vrs old: Yes / No

MV for Refr ossessed vehlcle

Engine Capacity; Hiqh / Low I - $
Eurgpe / Asra Car $

Uar Uo n0rtron: Good/F arr/Poor/B urnt $

No. of transfer $

Other deductio n

Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date / T'me Action / lnstruction Additional lnformation:



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 29 August 2018 4:17 PM
'HO Winnie'; LKK Valuation
RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M00TBB / SGV6628B / DOA : 25.08.2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SGV 66288 is $ 144K-$ 145K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 20L8 3:32 PM

To: lsabelle <isabelle@lbs-a uto.com>; chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta @ rta.com.sg>; admin
<adm in@a utoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Va luation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey <motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg>;

admin <admin @lbs-auto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@ priorityservices.sg>; Elson Teng <elson @rta.com.sg>;
elgene @rta.com.sg; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkka uto.com>; Khing (A-PAC) <khing@a-pac.sg>; edna.lee@a-
pac.sg

subject: checking Market Value (MV) - 58M00TBB / SGV6628B / DoA : 25.08.2018

lmportance: High

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.so within 48 hours.

Thanks & Regards

Winnie Ho, Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd l8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss
Email: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 / Fax: (65) 6880 4838

redefi ni n E,/ insura n ce
Please consider the envircnment before p nting thls message

This messaqe is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please noti{y the sender immediately

---Disclaimer*---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reprod uce the conte nt of this message. lf you have



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enq1teP-a!/!,o_EBq!1tet-or.Becl:lery4vqhi9le .. ".__..., - -, Vehicle owner Particulars
i Owner lDType: Company

Page I of I

5613H

sGV6628B

Yes

28Auc2018

TOYOTA

VELLFIRE2.5 CVT 5/R

2ARH706585

lTNGF3DH608004422

1340 kW (179 bhp)

$4s,427.O0

ManufacturingYear:

; Open MarketValuei. _ . .: : -- : _(Jngrnal KeSrstratron uate:

, Ftr'! l!c,:ll{ig" L{9r .. - -
I ransterLounti

: ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
.- PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
: PARF RebateAmount:

' lnt€nded COE Rebate Detalls
' COE Expiry Date:

coE calgsory:

COE Period(Years):

: QP P"ja:: _ - --I COE RebateAmount:

i Total Rebate Amount:

20 Apt 2076

20 Apt 2076

$ss,se8.00

19 Apt 2026

$41,698.00

t9 Apt 2026

B - Carabove 1600ccor 97kW (130bhp)

$46,502.00

$3s,546.00

$77,244.oo

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Aug 2018

D-P ta, t +o ly

OK

It(V t44k - l+5 L

/-

Ulttr,

ne ls/$

https://vrl.lta.gov .sglltalvrVaclionlenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03... 2810812018
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5.LiG4\rt h/f a.lif T.Cor.,a

U3ed Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarl\,4art

SellMy car Direclory Articles

t v.r:(1.!

'Son by Date Posted t 20 rgults/page t

l.l

S€arch Selection Toyota Velltire

C.r 8!t ng

Price Depreciation

n.y A.!

$147l00o $16,840/yr 47,000 krn MPV llvaitrbte

2016

12'ApF2016

Eng Cap

2,493 cc

ll eage

A

Toyota Vellfire 2,5A Z

craded A by !.1q
15% Down, sTA Eva uation G.ade A,lmmaculat€ white Exteror Paned With Btack Interior. The Most popul.r and Elegant F rst C ass Mpv Thar ofie6 ifl-rt
Tons Of Comfort, SpaciolsA.d Exterior Design That t4akes...

Postcir2T-A!!12013 Iags: z0r6royobv. fire, Toy.ta !. irc, T!y!ta, vctfirc, !s.d T.y.ra

Toyota Vellflre 2.5A Z 9160/000 $16,050 /yr 23,Nov,2016 2,494 cc 47,000 km r,,tpv

1 CarefulOwner, Hish Spec MPV Wth Low Depreciation, Low llileage 47,000km onlyr llrnt Condition, wet NjE ntainer By Owner. No W€arAnd Tear
Needed. orive Like A New Car. Accident Free. Fuel Effctentl...

Pin!'J:25 tuiq 2C:3 ir!s: 20t5To/ot !cfie ro./.tr vetfi c, Torord, ve trc used T.ylra

Toyota Vellfire Z.5A Z 9157,s00 9t6;70 lyt O9,Nov,2ot6 2,{93 cc z0,ooo km r.4pv Ava,talrre

1 Owner' Agent Car, Servic€d At sorneo Motors. Elegant And BeautfulPear white Paintwork. Low Miteage Done! ca Now For Mewtng and TestDrive. - :ajrit-a,a;G

P.nrd 22'\ult2ll8 L,ls.2016loio(ar'-.tlJi.,-!tct.Vetfr?,Toyotii,Vetf.e,UsraTorcii

Toyota vel:flr€ 2.5a z - N.a o9,Nov-2016 2,493 cc , MpV soLD

COE From Nov 9th 2016. 1 Year P us old only. First Owner And s€ Due To Relocaton. 2 MoonrooE, Futt Leather, OVD ptayer And Monitor At TheBack. 'Ai:iitaffi
PostEn: t6-A!9 2013 r.!s:2016Toyoravenre,toylraveffire,Toycra,velnre,uscdToy.ra

Car Sellrq

On fle Nlove

Toyota Vellflre 2.5A Z G-
Editior

C.r Ownershlp

Ltlesrye

$157,800 $16,880 /yr l8-lut-2016 2,4s3 cc

I Owner' Top OfThe Line Lux!ry And comfoi(l Deflnitey The Clas Leader OfAllLuxury MPV. Exceptionaty Spacious And Conrfortable. The t4ost
Popular Peope CarierAvailable In The f,rarkert Expenence ...

TS Wh.eler Capit.l Pte Ltd

Posted ilAug2!.t6 aalsr 20t6T.yotaVetft,., icrola V€ttftrr, Tolota, Vemre. LlredToyora

Toyota vellflre 2.5A Z 6-
Ed:ridn

91s4,400 $17,29a lw 01-.lun-20t5 2,493 c. 28,200 km

Down Payment of 20olo wth Low Monthly Instalment, WellMaintained By Owner, No Repairs Reluired. Providing You with Spoce And Comfolr
Inte.io., Fuel Efficlency l-las Always 8e€i The Priority OfIoyota,

Posted 2l-ril-?oi8 -3!r5: 2016Toyora ve nre, Tor'.ia vetLfire, Tcyda, ve nr€, Used Toyora

Toyota V.lltre ?.5A Z G-
Ed;iion

$165,400 $18,320 /r 12'1.4ay,2016 2,493.c 43,429 km

1 Owner, Accident Free, Owned By Company CEo, Maintained By Reputable worGhop. Lux!rous Specs with 2nd Row Otroman Seat Wtth Foot.est.
Tovota Assures The Re iabjity OfThe Ca.. Flexible Loan can 8e... 'qiafh -

)ost!c: 2l !l 2013 iags: 70:6 Tolot v.tf.c, toy.ra v.tLfire, Toyora, v.ltre, ui.d T.tota

Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Post an Adve*isement
5e it youEer Advertse i!atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

ACvcrts.r Lc! n Vi.rys of 5e ln9

i:.iaa. :::,rrri.i.::: :: :tl rl

Logln Sgn rp

{m5i:J$t

hltp://www.sgcarrnart.com/used*cars/l stlng.php?N,4 MO=Vellfire&RPG=20&VEH =0&RGD=2016&MOD=Toyota 112


